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Proposed Buildings at 30555 Euclid Ave.
For

College Tree Removal

CTRis looking to open a retail location to sell wood chips, mulch, gravel, and firewood.

We are building two K-Style Buildings approx.. 100°’X75".

The front building will have 250’ comprised of 2 10X10 offices and a bathroom. This will
allow us to fulfill orders for materials above. The drive will go completely around both
buildings.

The building will be a grey earthtone color.
The second building will be strictly for the storage of equipment.

The driveway entrance and front parking area will be paved with asphalt. The remaining
driveway and back section, where the pickup of materials will be a compressed
stone/gravel material.

The storage bins towards the back will be used for storage of various mulch, stone, and
firewood.

The front car park section will accommodate 12 spots, and the back parking section for the
employees will have 10.

Pictures, materials, structural notes, and heights are also attached.

The color in the picture is not the actual color.
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John Hollis (HFS)

From: Mark . <mark@markangebuilders.com>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 12:05 PM
To: John Hollis (HFS)

Subject: K Building examples
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Thank you,
Mark Ange

President & CEO of Mark Ange Builders
Phone: 440-423-1243

Iiobiie: 216-403-1616
Web: markangebuilders.com
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